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From: Champagne, Rick
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 2:15 PM
To: Knepp, Fern
Subject: FW: AB 581 Barca amendment

Amendment request.

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: AB 581 Barca amendment

Can we get this as a simple too?

AB 581:
* amendment making the following changes to the point values:

d. For industry certification in the vocation, 90 points.
e. For experience in the vocation, 5 2 points per 40 hours worked up to a maximum of 6835 points.
f. For an internship in the vocation, 35 5points.
g. For being mentored in the vocation by a colleague or a mentor approved by a recognized vocational
association, 45 5points. . :
h. For an apprenticeship in the vocation, 51 points per 40 hours worked up to a maximum of 90 35points.

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
Assembly Democratic Leader
608.266.5504

fbo.com/RepPeterBarca // @PeterWBarca
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TO SENATE BILL 449

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v v
. Page 4, line 4: delete “5” and substitute “2”.

v v
« Page 4, line 5: delete “90” and substitute “35”.

J v
. Page 4, line 6: delete “25” and substitute “5”.
J s
Page 4, line 8: delete “25” and substitute “5”.

/ e
Page 4, line 9: delete “5” and substitute “1”.
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v v
Page 4, line 10: delete “90” and substitute “35”.
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